
From: Vetting <vetting@safe-ships.sg> 
Date: Fri, Oct 14, 2022 at 5:03 PM 
Subject: Re: Fwd: Vsl nom: Sindre Knutsen, Ardmore Seahawk, Atlantic Infinity 
To: Sharon Tan <sharontan@pseraya.com.sg> 
Cc: SystemOps <systemops@pseraya.com.sg>, Othman <othman@pseraya.com.sg> 

 
 
Dear Sharon,   

 

Please see below vetting results for the subject vessels.   

 

Sindre Knutsen 

Vessel cannot be cleared as her LOA of 277.55m exceeded Jetty 1 maximum LOA 

acceptance criteria of 275m. 

 

Ardmore Seahawk 

Vessel is suitable for Jetty 1 & 2. 

There will be tidal restrictions for her berthing/unberthing at Jetty 1 & 2 

if her draft exceeds 11.4m and 11.1m respectively. 

Vessel's ballast freeboard including the manifold height is within Jetty 1 

& 2 GO MLAs working envelopes. 

 

Atlantic Infinity 

Vessel is suitable for Jetty 1 & 2. 

There will be tidal restrictions for her berthing/unberthing at Jetty 1 & 2 

if her draft exceeds 11.4m and 11.1m respectively. 

Vessel's ballast freeboard including the manifold height is within Jetty 1 

& 2 GO MLAs working envelopes. 

 

Best regards, 

John 

 

 

On 2022-10-14 15:01, Sharon Tan wrote: 

 

 

Dear John, 

 

Please help to clear above mentioned vessels for gasoil ops at PSPS. Thank 

you. 

 

Regards, 

 

Sharon Tan 

System Operations 
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